

CUYAHOGA FALLS AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

CONSTITUTION

Article ONE (1) - Club Name

The name of this club shall be "**CUYAHOGA FALLS AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC.**"

Article TWO (2) - Club objectives and purposes

The objectives and purposes of this club shall be:

- (1) To promote interest and proficiency in the art of amateur radio communications in the operation and experimental fields;
- (2) To organize and train units capable of maintaining communications during emergencies;
- (3) To engage in public service activities on behalf of community organizations by providing radio communications services;
- (4) To encourage experimental activities in electronics where skills and experience gained in amateur radio will be applicable and will further the applications of electronics to the benefit of mankind.

Article THREE (3) - Membership

There shall be two types of membership: Regular and Associate.

- (1) Regular membership shall be open to any and all valid license holding amateur radio operators.
- (2) Associate membership shall be open to individuals not holding valid amateur licenses, or not wishing full voting privileges in the club.

All membership applications will be approved as provided for in the By-laws.

Dues for membership shall be levied as provided for in the By-laws.

Each regular member shall be entitled to one (1) vote on election of officers, motions, and questions coming up where a floor decision is required. Associate members shall have no voting privileges.

Article FOUR (4) – Officers and Voting

- (1) The officers shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Radio Officer.
- (2) Three (3) Trustees shall be appointed as provided for in the By-laws.
- (3) Officers shall be elected annually at a time of year selected by the membership.
- (4) Nominations for officers shall be conducted as set forth in the Bylaws.
- (5) Candidates receiving the larger number of votes will be elected. Ties will be broken by repeating the vote until a winner is selected.
- (6) A quorum to pass on votes shall be as defined in the By-laws.

Article FIVE (5) - Membership Meetings

- (1) The membership shall meet at a time and place agreed to by the members.
- (2) Membership meetings shall be conducted in an orderly fashion close to parliamentary procedures. Members shall be afforded a reasonable opportunity to express themselves.

Article SIX (6) - Amendments

- (1) Amendments to this constitution may be proposed at regular business meetings and discussed at the meeting. Voting on this amendment will be held at the next regular business meeting of the organization.
- (2) Amendments to this constitution may be passed by a 3/4 favorable vote of those present, providing a quorum is in session.

Article SEVEN (7) - Committees

- (1) Committees shall be appointed to serve on special activities of this club.

CHARTER MEMBERS

The persons whose names appear below, having applied for membership prior to January 27, 1955, are the charter members of the club.

Alden B. Davis	W8PNH	Mark Curl	W8LKD
Robert W. Buehl	W8IMJ	Harold B. Davis	W8NNS
William Toman	W8JPI	Cal Williams	W8HQZ
George McCracken	W8KKC	Michael J. Volkey	- - -
Joel Third	W8NMF	W. J. Powell	W8LGM
Ken Stuart	WN8SRB	M. G. Morningstar	W8ANM
John Schooley	W8PAB	R. Q. Wyatt	W8QYP
Patrick Walsh	W8NME	D. E. Worrell	W8CLO
Russell Stinaff	W8SMK	W. J. Henry	W8ZXN
Leonard Strobel	W8BSR	R. A. Pratt	W8CGF
John R. Zverloff	- - -	L. E. Fresh	W8DNZ
Wilfred R. Davis	W8YGQ	R. D. Schnck	W8RGL
W. K. Gosnell	W8HJH	V. T. Nations	- - -
Wm. McCracken	W8JGU	R. G. Carnes	W8GSR
Thomas DeBray	W8FTN	Paul J. Crowley	W8RBE
William P. Case	- - -		

This constitution was voted on and approved at the January 14, 2015 meeting.